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THE CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR
December 21, 2012
MEMORANDUM
TO: CSU Presidents é ; /
FROM: Charles B. Reed /5
Chancellor MM

SUBJECT: Mandatory Reporting of Child Abuse and Neglect
Executive Order 1083

Attached is a copy of Executive Order 1083, which provides direction on

implementing the California Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act (“CANRA™)

(Penal Code 88 11164-11174.3).

In accordance with policy of the California State University, the campus president
has the responsibility for implementing Executive Order 1083 and for maintaining

the campus repository and index for all executive orders.

If you have questions regarding this executive order, please call Equal
Opportunity/Whistleblower Compliance at (562) 951-4400.
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c. Executive Staff, Office of the Chancellor
Provosts/Vice Presidents, Academic Affairs
Vice Presidents, Business and Administration
Associate Vice Presidents, Academic and Faculty Affairs
Human Resources Directors
Equal Employment Opportunity Directors
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